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Support

From: Conley, Robert

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Pellessier, Michael

Subject: RE: Thank you & follow up from press conference

She is going to add the second round of chargers to the Op-Ed 

 

Robert H Conley 
Mayor - Borough of Madison 
Current Term   1/1/2020-12/31/2023 
Initial Terms 1/1/2011-12/31/2019 
Past Council Member 
7/6/2005-12/31/2011 
Office: 973-593-3038 
conleyr@rosenet.org 
Madison - NJ Monthly #1 Place to Live 

 

From: Pellessier, Michael <PellessierM@rosenet.org>  

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 10:46 AM 

To: Conley, Robert <conleyr@rosenet.org> 

Subject: RE: Thank you & follow up from press conference 

 
I think this looks great! Don’t know if we want to add that we have 5 more dual chargers going in, brining our total to 10 

dual/20 charging ports?  

 

From: Conley, Robert <conleyr@rosenet.org>  

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 5:09 PM 

To: Pellessier, Michael <PellessierM@rosenet.org> 

Subject: Fwd: Thank you & follow up from press conference 

 

Don’t know if this went through on my first send. Can you review this op-Ed and let me know if any facts need 

to be corrected? Looks great to me.  

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse the brevity and any typos  

Bob Conley - Mayor  

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Conley, Robert" <conleyr@rosenet.org> 

Date: December 16, 2021 at 4:16:57 PM EST 

To: hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org 

Subject: Re: Thank you & follow up from press conference 

 Hayley,  

I’m sorry I didn’t get sooner. It looks great but I have asked our communications coordinator to 

review the facts  I will confirm tomorrow AM at the latest b 

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse the brevity and any typos  

Bob Conley - Mayor  
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On Dec 16, 2021, at 2:51 PM, Hayley Berliner 

<hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org> wrote: 

  

 

Hi Mayor Conley, 

 

I just wanted to follow up with you about co-authoring an op-ed with us about EV 

charging stations, specifically highlighting the great work you've done in Madison 

and the guide we wrote to help other towns follow in your footsteps. 

 

Please let me know if you have any suggestions or edits to the op-ed, and if you're 

still interested in co-authoring as we'd love to get this published sooner than later. 

 

Thanks again, 

Hayley 

 

On Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 11:44 AM Hayley Berliner 

<hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org> wrote: 

Hi Mayor Conley,  

 

Thank you so much again for speaking at our press conference on Monday. We 

really appreciate you taking the time to join us to help spread the word about EV 

charging and our new guide. 

 

In case you missed it, the Daily Record published a good article about 

it: https://www.dailyrecord.com/story/news/2021/11/29/electric-vehicles-how-nj-

municipalities-can-help-boost-use/8794517002/ 

 

I also wanted to follow up on the op-ed that I mentioned to you a few weeks ago. 

Our hope is to publish a co-authored op-ed with you in the Daily Record or 

Madison Eagle to further highlight the great work Madison has done and get the 

guide out there to more municipal leaders. Margaret wrote up a first draft, which 

you can see here. Please feel free to edit it as you see fit. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions and any general thoughts on the op-ed or 

the plan. 

 

Thanks again, 

Hayley 

--  

Hayley Berliner 

Clean Energy Advocate, Environment New Jersey 

(908) 380-7713 

Twitter: @hayleyberliner 

Pronouns: she/her/hers 

CAUTION: This email has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the s
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From: Conley, Robert

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 11:16 AM

To: hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org

Subject: RE: Thank you & follow up from press conference

Excellent! Happy Holidays to you! 

 

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

 

From: Hayley Berliner <hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org>  

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 11:06 AM 

To: Conley, Robert <conleyr@rosenet.org> 

Subject: Re: Thank you & follow up from press conference 

 

 

Yes, we will definitely add that in! Thanks so much for doing this with us. We will send it in to the newspaper 

soon and keep you updated about it hopefully getting published.  

 

Happy holidays, 

Hayley 

 

On Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 10:53 AM Conley, Robert <conleyr@rosenet.org> wrote: 

Hayley, 

  

It is good to go though you could work in that we have received funding for 5 more dual stations, which will be installed 

in the New Year. This brings our total to 10 dual stations providing 20 slots. Thank you for putting this together and 

adding me as a co-author, 

  

Mayor Bob 

  

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

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 2:51 PM 

To: Conley, Robert <conleyr@rosenet.org> 

Subject: Re: Thank you & follow up from press conference 

  

  

Hi Mayor Conley, 

  

I just wanted to follow up with you about co-authoring an op-ed with us about EV charging stations, 

specifically highlighting the great work you've done in Madison and the guide we wrote to help other towns 

follow in your footsteps. 

  

Please let me know if you have any suggestions or edits to the op-ed, and if you're still interested in co-

authoring as we'd love to get this published sooner than later. 

  

Thanks again, 

Hayley 

  

On Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 11:44 AM Hayley Berliner <hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org> wrote: 

CAUTION: This email has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi Mayor Conley,  

  

Thank you so much again for speaking at our press conference on Monday. We really appreciate you taking 

the time to join us to help spread the word about EV charging and our new guide. 

  

In case you missed it, the Daily Record published a good article about 

it: https://www.dailyrecord.com/story/news/2021/11/29/electric-vehicles-how-nj-municipalities-can-help-

boost-use/8794517002/ 

  

I also wanted to follow up on the op-ed that I mentioned to you a few weeks ago. Our hope is to publish a co-

authored op-ed with you in the Daily Record or Madison Eagle to further highlight the great work Madison 

has done and get the guide out there to more municipal leaders. Margaret wrote up a first draft, which you can 

see here. Please feel free to edit it as you see fit. 

  

Let me know if you have any questions and any general thoughts on the op-ed or the plan. 

  

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

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 10:54 AM

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

CAUTION: This email has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
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

authored op-ed with you in the Daily Record or Madison Eagle to further highlight the great work Madison has 

done and get the guide out there to more municipal leaders. Margaret wrote up a first draft, which you can see 

here. Please feel free to edit it as you see fit. 

 

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

Don’t know if this went through on my first send. Can you review this op-Ed and let me know if any facts need to be 

corrected? Looks great to me.  

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

I’m sorry I didn’t get sooner. It looks great but I have asked our communications coordinator to review 

the facts  I will confirm tomorrow AM at the latest b 

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse the brevity and any typos  

Bob Conley - Mayor  

 

 

On Dec 16, 2021, at 2:51 PM, Hayley Berliner <hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org> 

wrote: 

  

 

Hi Mayor Conley, 

 

I just wanted to follow up with you about co-authoring an op-ed with us about EV 

charging stations, specifically highlighting the great work you've done in Madison and 

the guide we wrote to help other towns follow in your footsteps. 

 

Please let me know if you have any suggestions or edits to the op-ed, and if you're still 

interested in co-authoring as we'd love to get this published sooner than later. 

 

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
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Thank you so much again for speaking at our press conference on Monday. We really 

appreciate you taking the time to join us to help spread the word about EV charging 

and our new guide. 

 

In case you missed it, the Daily Record published a good article about 

it: https://www.dailyrecord.com/story/news/2021/11/29/electric-vehicles-how-nj-

municipalities-can-help-boost-use/8794517002/ 

 

I also wanted to follow up on the op-ed that I mentioned to you a few weeks ago. Our 

hope is to publish a co-authored op-ed with you in the Daily Record or Madison Eagle 

to further highlight the great work Madison has done and get the guide out there to 

more municipal leaders. Margaret wrote up a first draft, which you can see here. 

Please feel free to edit it as you see fit. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions and any general thoughts on the op-ed or the 

plan. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 4:17 PM

To: hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org

Subject: Re: Thank you & follow up from press conference

Hayley,  

I’m sorry I didn’t get sooner. It looks great but I have asked our communications coordinator to review the facts  I will 

confirm tomorrow AM at the latest b 

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse the brevity and any typos  

Bob Conley - Mayor  

 

 

On Dec 16, 2021, at 2:51 PM, Hayley Berliner <hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org> wrote: 

  

 

Hi Mayor Conley, 

 

I just wanted to follow up with you about co-authoring an op-ed with us about EV charging stations, 

specifically highlighting the great work you've done in Madison and the guide we wrote to help other 

towns follow in your footsteps. 

 

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

 

Thank you so much again for speaking at our press conference on Monday. We really appreciate you 

taking the time to join us to help spread the word about EV charging and our new guide. 

 

In case you missed it, the Daily Record published a good article about 

it: https://www.dailyrecord.com/story/news/2021/11/29/electric-vehicles-how-nj-municipalities-can-

help-boost-use/8794517002/ 

 

I also wanted to follow up on the op-ed that I mentioned to you a few weeks ago. Our hope is to 

publish a co-authored op-ed with you in the Daily Record or Madison Eagle to further highlight the 

great work Madison has done and get the guide out there to more municipal leaders. Margaret wrote 

up a first draft, which you can see here. Please feel free to edit it as you see fit. 

 

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

To: Conley, Robert

Subject: Re: Thank you & follow up from press conference

 

Hi Mayor Conley, 

 

I just wanted to follow up with you about co-authoring an op-ed with us about EV charging stations, specifically 

highlighting the great work you've done in Madison and the guide we wrote to help other towns follow in your 

footsteps. 

 

Please let me know if you have any suggestions or edits to the op-ed, and if you're still interested in co-authoring as 

we'd love to get this published sooner than later. 

 

Thanks again, 

Hayley 

 

On Thu, Dec 2, 2021 at 11:44 AM Hayley Berliner <hberliner@environmentnewjersey.org> wrote: 

Hi Mayor Conley,  

 

Thank you so much again for speaking at our press conference on Monday. We really appreciate you taking the time to 

join us to help spread the word about EV charging and our new guide. 

 

In case you missed it, the Daily Record published a good article about 

it: https://www.dailyrecord.com/story/news/2021/11/29/electric-vehicles-how-nj-municipalities-can-help-boost-

use/8794517002/ 

 

I also wanted to follow up on the op-ed that I mentioned to you a few weeks ago. Our hope is to publish a co-authored 

op-ed with you in the Daily Record or Madison Eagle to further highlight the great work Madison has done and get the 

guide out there to more municipal leaders. Margaret wrote up a first draft, which you can see here. Please feel free to 

edit it as you see fit. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Conley, Robert

Subject: Thank you & follow up from press conference

 

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


